

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:										
Lyc	dia A	ssefa-Da	wso	n						
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:						
Boardy Commission Name.		Position Title:								
Pacific Hospital Preservation & Dev	/	Member 3								
		Council Con	Confirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> L Reappoint	ment			TY OF						
		☐ No		Sim						
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term of Position: * 72/18/2015 23							
Council	12/1:	1/2017		12/18/2015						
Mayor				to ω						
Other: King County Executive				12/31/2018						
	(Fillir term			g out the remainder of Teresa Mosqueda's 3-year						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip C	Zip Code:		Contact Phone No.:						
Federal Way		98003	8003							
Background:	5									
Ms. Assefa-Dawson is being appointed to			_	•						
who is resigning. Ms. Assefa-Dawson is l	_		a parti	arterni to complete the remainder of						
Teresa Mosqueda 3-year term (12-18-2015 to 12/31/2018).										
Ms. Assefa-Dawson is a Financial Educate	or and	Coach at the	YWCA	in Renton, where she facilitates						
financial education for survivors of domestic violence and provides one-on-one financial coaching. In										
addition, Ms. Assefa-Dawson works as a Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator at the King County Housing										
Authority.										
Authorizing Signature (original signature).										
Authorizing Signature (original signature): Appointing Signatory:										
Jan Court										
			Do	ow Constantine						
				ng County Executive						



Lydia Assefa-Dawson

Professional Profile:

A Committed, focused, and accomplished professional with high energy and a strong background in Human Services Management and Project coordination. I would like to use my experience and passion to serve others in a capacity that would allow me to help individuals and communities.

Work Experience:

Financial Educator and Coach

i manciai Luucatoi a	ind Coach	
2011-Current	YWCA	Renton, WA
Facilitate fina	ncial education for survivors of Domestic \	Violence
Provide one	e-on-one Financial Coaching	
Family Self-Sufficien	cy Coordinator	
2009-current	King County Housing Authorit	y Seattle, WA
 Recruit, providence conduct need Plan) Maintain accurate issues Communicate issues Conduct performance prepare report 	·	potential FSS participants ITSP (Individual Training and Services coordinate activities, and resolve approvement of service delivery
Housing Program Di	rector	
2006-2009	MultiFaith Works	Seattle, WA
Human Services Mai	nager	
2002-2003	City of Federal Way	Federal Way, WA
Programs Coordinat	or	
1992-2002	City of SeaTac	SeaTac, WA

Civic Engagement:

City Council member

2014-Current

City of Federal Way

Federal Way, WA

Languages:

Amharic and Oromiffa

Education:

University of Phoenix

Renton, WA

M.A., Organizational Management

Dominion College

Seattle, WA

Certificate, Leadership Development

Seattle Pacific University

Seattle, WA

• Post Graduate Studies, Social Services

Sterling College

Sterling, KS

• B.S., Biology

Volunteer Activities:

- Current:
 - Board Member Advancing Leadership, Federal Way, WA
 - o Financial Education Providers Network Chair
 - Ethiopian Community Center Executive Committee
 - o Federal Way School District Parent Engagement and Key Communicators
 - o Christian Faith Center Bookstore Lead volunteer
 - o Fundraising Committee Ethiopian Community Center
- Previous:
 - Committee to End Homelessness Governing Board
 - Washington State Advisory Council on Homelessness
 - o Federal Way School District Global Learning Initiative Advisory Committee
 - Federal Way School District Educational Partnership Summit Planning Committee
 - Learners First Planning Committee Federal Way High School
 - Board of Directors Puget Sound Access, South King County, WA
 - o City of Federal Way Human Services Commission
 - Language interpreter American Red Cross Language Bank, Seattle, WA
 - PTA President, Strategic Planning Committee, Auction Committee, Christian Faith School, Federal Way, WA
 - Community Relations Board (President, 2001) Federal Detention Center, SeaTac, WA
 - Organizing Committee Ethiopian Soccer Federation of North America Seattle, W/
 - Christian Faith Center Lead Childcare volunteer

Recognitions / Awards:

- Leadership certification National League of Cities
- Volunteer of the Month Ethiopian Community in Seattle
- VIP Woman of the Year Circle inductee National Association of Professional Women
- Living Green Award King County Housing Authority
- Alumni Citation Sterling College, Sterling, KS
- Diversity Award City of SeaTac; SeaTac, WA
- Volunteer of the Year Christian Faith Center and Christian Faith School, Federal Way, WA
- Nominee for Jefferson Award, Seattle P.I.; Seattle, WA
- The Presidents Volunteer Service Award; Washington, DC
- Bridge Builders Award Center for Spirituality Works, Denver, CO

Memberships

- National Association of Professional Women
- American Association of Service Coordinators, A national resource for service-enhanced housing

Pacific Hospital Preservation and Development Authority (PHPDA)

December 2017 (Revised 12/13/2017)

<u>9</u> members: Per RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

■ 4 Mayor-appointed

Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): PHPDA Governing Council

■ 1 King County Executive-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	1.	Member	Doris Koo	12/31/14	12/31/17	1 1	Mayor
6	М	2.	Chair	Mike Heinisch	1/1/18	12/31/20	3	Governing Council
	F	3.	Member	Lydia Assefa-Dawson (filling out the remainder of Teresa Mosqueda's 3-year term)	12/18/15 kp 12/21/15	12/31/18	1	KC Executive
6	F	4.	Secretary	Judy Tobin	12/31/15	12/31/18	2	Governing Council
6	F.	5.	Member	Susan Crane (filling out remainder Rich Nafziger's of 3-year term)	11/30/15	12/31/17	1	Mayor
2	М	6.	Member	Tony Mclean	12/21/16	12/31/19	1	Governing Council
1	F	7.	Member	Sue Taoka	01/04/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
3	F	8.	Member	Eleanor Menzies	12/31/15	12/31/18	2	Mayor
6	F	9.	Vice Chair	Nancy Sugg	12/31/16	12/31/19	2	Governing Council

Diver	sity C	hart:			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	Black/ African American	Hispanic / Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	*** Other	Caucasian / Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		4		3	2		1			1		# Manager Many 5-45-5	
Governing Council	2	2		1		1				3		H	
Other		1		1			, <u></u>						
Total	2	7		5	: 2	. 1	1			4			

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M or F

***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability

CILL CLERK

11 DEC 13 WWII: 18

CITY OF SEATTLE